
Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
IO:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Jud icial Accountability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Monday, November 02,20L5 10:07 AM
j stas h e n ko @ a I m.co m';'j o e I stas he n ko @ a o l. co m'
'kfischer@alm.com'

FW: SCARY HALLOWEEN ALERT: NYU reports -- "Hearing Set on Pay Increases for
Judges, Lawmakers"

nylj-10-3L-L5-internet.pdf; 10-30-15-foil-compensation-commission.pdf

Joel,

It is concerning that you stated to me that you did not receive the below e-mail, which I sent to you shortly before 1 pm

on Saturday - notwithstanding I sent it to your two e-mail addresses, which, as I understand, are both correct'

I will separately check with Kris as to whether she received the e-mail I sent her.

Elena

974-421-1200

From : Center for J udicial Accountability [mailto : elena@j udgewatch. org]
Sent: Saturday, October 3L,20L5 12:51 PM

To: 'kfischer@alm.com'; 'jstashenko@alm.com'1 'joelstashenko@aol.com'; 'jspector@gannett.com';

hviccaro@dailygazette,net; mike.vilensky@wsj.com; 'mvirtanen@ap.or9'; 'tweaver@syracuse.com';

gutbrodt@senate.state.ny.us; 'susan-arbetter@wcny.org'; liz.benjamin@twcnews.com; 'gblain@nydailynews.com';

icampbelll@gannett.com'; 'dan,clark@twcnews.com'; 'kconley@nypost.com'; 'michael.gormley@newsday'com';
'ya ncey. roy@ newsday.com' ;'Alyssa-Plock@wcny.org'

Subject: SCARY HALLOWEEN ALERT: NYLI reports -- "Hearing set on Pay Increases for Judges,
Lawmakers"

id=1,2}274124 n-Pav-lncreaW

Lawmakers?mcodq=1202615069279&curindex=1, posted in the early morning hours today, Saturday, October 31't, for

publication in its Monday, November 2nd paper edition is the first notice of a supposed "public hearing" to be held by

the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, scheduled for 9 a.m. on Tuesday, November 3'd.

Assumingthata memberof the publicwould seethe LawJournalitem, isthere no sign-uptotestify? lsthere no

registration? Just a walk-in? And how has this important Commission - whose recommendations will cost taxpayers

billions of dollars * been operating until now? Does it have an office, staff, phone number, e-mail address, website?

According to the Law Journal, the Governor appointed three of the Commission's members and "senate Republicans"

selected "James Lack, a former Court of Claims judge and former state senator". When did they do that? Was no

press release issued?

These ancl other questions were asked vesterclav morninq, October 30th. by a FOIL request that our non-partisan, non-

profit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA), sent for records pertaining to the

The attached item from the New York Law journal's website,



Commission's membership, when the appointments were made, and how the Commission has been operating. lt is
attached so that New YorlCs watchdog press can secure answers from the Commission - and from New York's highest

public officers who are its appointing authorities: the Governor, the Temporary Senate President, the Assembly Speaker,

and the Chief Judge.

I am available to answer questions - and to be interviewed, including as to my phone inquiries to the offices of these

four appointing authorities at the end of June that prompted the onlv public announcement of any Commission

appointments - the rushed press release of the Office of Court Administration, late in the day on June 30,2015,
thereupon reported by the July 1, 2015 Law Journal, of the Chief Judge's appointment of Sheila Birnbaum and Barry

Cozier.

Meantime, you can access the proof of the brazen fraud committed by the predecessor 20L1 Commission on Judicial

Compensation - and the collusion therein of the same constitutional officers of the legislative, judicial, and executive

branches as believe themselves entitled to pay raises - as it is all posted on CJA's website,
www.iudgewatch.org. lndeed, the particulars are meticulously laid out in three hair-raising lawsuits, accessible from the
prominent homepage link: "What's Taking You So Long, Preet?: CJA's Three Litigations whose Records are Perfect'Paper

Trails' for lndicting New York's Highest Public Officers for Corruption".

For your convenience, here are links to my prior testimony at public hearings on the subject of the collusion of the three

government branches with respect to the judicial pay raises and the fraud, statutory violations, and unconstitutionality

of the 20lL Commission on Judicial Compensation- the cost of which, to date, in financial terms alone, is in the range of

S150 million:
(1) on February 6,2013 at the Legislature's budget hearing on "public protection":

http://nystateassemblv.sranicus.com/MediaPlaver.php?view id=2&clip id=327 (last speaker: at 7:21:50 hrs);

(2) on September L7 ,2073 before the Commission to lnvestigate Public Corruption:
https://www.voutu be.com/watch?v=-1hXstP0 U hw:

(3) on October 1,4,20L5 before the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission:
http://nvls.mediasite.com/mediasite/Plavld17f3b333aba4776ac83bbde9421083a1d (at 0:44:05 mins.)

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

974-421-t200


